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The Abbott-DeCou Mansion is a Georgian detached house 
of flemish bond brick, with 2 full stories, and 5 bays on 
the main (west) facade. The house is a central hall plan 
with 2 rooms on each side. The central hall has an open 
stair with landing at the east end.

The parlor which occupies the £<9ufWesf~ corner of the 
ground floor has the most elaborate moldings in the house, 
with the only complete cornice. All other cornices extend 
only above the fireplace flues. The parlor cornice is 
double sized over the central fireplace flue which has an 
ear molded fireplace with a simple frieze and mantle. The 
remainder of the we$-f side of the ground floor is occupied 
by a small living room, with a central wall fireplace which 
feeds into a common flue with the parlor fireplace. This 
interior flue connects with 2 upstairs fireplaces and emerges 
at the ridge, about 8 feet from the v/es-f gable end. The 
flue in the living room is framed in with raised panel cup­ 
boards with a simple molded fireplace and mantle. The 
central hall, the parlor, and the living room all have dove 
tail molded chair-rails. The kitchen and dining room occupy 
the ea5-f side of the ground floor. There is strong evidence 
that these two rooms, at one time, had a pair of corner 
fireplaces formed against the south end wall. This is 
suggested by the fact that the kitchen was once a parlor. 
There is also a huge arch support in the cellar whose existance 
could only be explained by a double corner fireplace above. 
The dining room has a simple molded fireplace with frieze 
and mantle. The south wall is f erred out so as to contain a 
raised panel cupboard.

There are four bedrooms, each of which is above a 
principal on the ground floor. The central hall on the 
second floor has a bathroom at the west end. There is also 
a narrow stair between the bedrooms on the north side which 
leads to the attic.

The ndr-f facade of the house has 4 bays 2 of which are 
on the south side of the central door. The we^4 side of 
the house has a one room flat roof addition, and the letters 
"A S L 1797" formed in burned headers on the gable.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The commodius, well Grafted, house is an unusually fine 
example of Quaker Georgian Architecture. As such, its 
elegantly proportioned, 5 bay design represents a high style 
sophistication which was seldom reached in 18th Century New 
Jersey. Yet its simple solid character marks it as distinctly 
Quaker. The house is in a good state of preservation with 
much of the original hardware, woodwork, and glass. There 
are also a number of early spring bolt mechanisms remaining 
on the doors.

The Abbott DeCou site is rich in archeological resources 
of several eras.

The mansion is associated with the life of "Aunt Martha" 
DeCou, whose contribution to local civic affairs was considerable 
in her lifetime.

History

Samuel Abbott bought the land, on which the mansion 
stands, from one Joseph Watson in 1789. He and his wife 
Lucy, built the mansion in 1797. Their initials are formed 
in the brick work in the north gable. Samuel Abbott deeded 
the house to his son in 1828. In 1888 the mansion was 
purchased by the DeCou family. Mrs. DeCou, who was known 
locally as "Aunt Martha", was deeply interested in community 
affairs. The DeCou School was named in her honor as she 
contributed a large plot of ground in the rear of the school 
for a playground. The DeCou Fire Company is also named in 
her honor. Mrs. DeCou died in 1934 at the age of 97. In 
1941 Mr. and Mrs. J. Norman Welsh purchased the mansion and 
undertook considerable restoration. Today the house is 
owned by Mr. and Mrs. William J. Clark.
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There is an off axis 2 bay porch on the 60 ̂ h facad^ and 
a one bay porch over the tvo/n Jeor, These have full entablatures 
and square cut columns, reminicent of the craftsman style. 
These porches were added Ca 1900. Windows are predominantly 
12 over 12 on the ground floor, with the northern most 
window of the kitchen converted to a door. Upstairs windows 
are predominately 9 over 6 . The interior has random width 
floor boards and a number of exposed mechanism spring latches 
Several of the doors have brass locks.

To the (301 S * °f tne house is a mound of stones and 
earth, which formed the second story entrance to a barn that 
no longer exists. The present 2 story barn is of recent 
construction. There is also and a deep cylindrical well 
adjacent to the house.

The property itself is rich in archeological resources 
with numerous arrowheads, broken dishes and other artifacts.


